


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 5:50 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis
(scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: ~ Remediation Plan (1R425-58) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jct O-33 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum Jct O-33 Site
Unit Letter O, Section 33, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-58) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 25, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-58) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RECEIVED
A
R C E @61‘3 ﬂﬂg Cdzzpaay 0Oil Conservation Divis.ion

1220 S. St. Francis Drive
122 West Taylor » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: (575) 393-9174 » Fax: (575) 397-1471

May 25, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive -
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum Jct. O-33 (1R425-58): UL/O, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who.provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background ,
In 2007, ROC initiated work on the former O-33 junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/O, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 50 +/- e
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a Sx3x9-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 9-ft
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in |

a chloride concentration of 128 mg/kg, and. concentrations of gasoline range organics
(GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was
returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top cap

and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 2/28/2008, the site was seeded with a

blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal

rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID

sheet are attached.



Recommendations :

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



RICE OPERATING COMPANY'

/ . JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT
. "BOX LOCATION : .
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION.| UNIT SECTION {TOWNSHIP| '.RANGE | COUNTY - BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
v S et 033 ‘ o 7s : tength r wiath l Depth
Vacuum ct. O-33 a3 1 ‘ 35E . Lea no box: system abandonment
LANDTYPE: BIM___ STATE X_ FEE LANDOWNER OTHER
Depih to Groundwater 50 et NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: > 20 ,
Date Started ____9/28/2007 Date Completed ___2/28/2008 _ OCD Witiess nd
‘Soil Excavated 5 . cubicyards Excavation .Lengh___5 . Wigth___3 Depth 9 . feat
'Soil Disposed 0 - ‘cubicyards Offsite Facility nla -‘Location .n/a

zFlNAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS .Sample'Date 2/13/2008 'Sa‘mplg"ﬁ-ept,ﬁ _ oft

"TPH and:Chloride. laboratory'test’ tésults completed by using an approvéd lab-and o .
- ‘testing procedures pursuant to NMOCD:' gurdelmes :CHLORIDETF!_ELD TESTS
Sample T PO Gaa | GRO oR6 | Choide ] [ Beptn 1 o
. iLécation 4 pem. 1 kg ‘mg/Kg mghkg LOCAT'ON DEPTH | mgkg
SOURCE9"GRAB." | 00 "I[ <100 100 128 background 8" 1 149
- s i 182
T T TE . o _ vemcal e - e
‘Genéral Description of Remedial Action:  Thisjuriction was-eliminated during the. dehneatuon 6! 184
Vacuum, SWD'system abandonmet:.‘After.the fofmer.biox was femoved; an investigation :trench at the - 7 12
-was. condutted. using a'backhoe to:collect soil samples.at regular intervals producinga’ junctlor\) ‘ 8" 138,
—— — — source : —
- 9x3x9-ft-deep-excavation. - Field.data suggest the site'is low in organic-vapors and.chloride: { ' 9' 1 189

~eonceéntrations aré similar o that of thé'background. The:deepestsaniple, 9 ft.BGS, wes:

"‘s'eni'to a commercial laboratory for analysis.of chiofide and TPH,iwhich confirmed low conicentrations. T he'excavated soil was teturned 1o

’the excavahon and clean; |mponed so:l was used as a top cap and to contour the: snle lo the surroundnng area On 2128/2008 the sxte was

enclosures: photds, lab fesuts, PID field scréening

[ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE 1S TRUE AND COMPLETE 70 THE BEST OF:MY:

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
“SITE SUPERVISOR .. Roy Rascon. . .fs‘xGNA'fURE o Nt avaitable: . ~COMPANY __RICE OPERATING COMPRANY
REPORT | .
ASSEMBLED BY __Katieveries. INTIAL K(

&J'M %’“ . owe, JE=S »06

PROJECT LEADER: .‘Lérr'y"é?uéé‘éékérJru SIGNATURE M“ Toriié



Vacuum Jct. O-33  unit 0, Section 33, T17S, R35E

-

undisturbed junctin box, fci north 11/4/2005 delineation trench at former junction site, facing east 2/1 3/208

backfilled with clean, imported soil, facing west 2/28/2008 seeding backfilled site, facing north 2/28/2008




T AR! NAL PHONE (575)'353:2326 » 101 E. MARLAND » HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS
RICE-OPERATING CO.
ATTN: ROY R. RASCON
122 W: TAYLOR
'HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (575) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 02/13/08 ‘Sampling Date: 02/13/08
Reporling Date: 02/15/08 Sample Type; ‘SOIL
Project Owner: ‘NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL&!NTACT
Project Name:, VAC. JCT, 0-33 Sample Recéived By: ML wo TG T /
Préjedt Location: N@T GIVEN - Analyzed By: ‘CKIKS. it }I_:“) \\)\[/
GRO DRO
. _ . {CeCrp)  (>Crp°Cag) cr
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE 1D, ‘-.,(mgfkg') (mgrkg) (mg/kg}
. ANALYSIS DATE " [-02/13/08 | -02/13/08 | 02/13/08
H14252-1 'VERT, @SOURCE@Q Bes | <10:0 | <100 | 128
- Guaiiy Control ' CITTTESs [ 454 | BOG
1 Trué Valu_é,'.QG ) 500 500 500
- % Recovery 106 80.8 100 |
’RelalivePé[centDifference.' , _ 39 82 | <0

METHOD\: TPH GRO & DRO EPA SW-846 8015 N:-CHStd: Methods 4500-G1'B
*Analysns performed on-a 1:4 wiv.agueous extract:

. Chemist O T Date

H14252TEL RICE

; Gl \\ymxd ﬁ‘\m’lubb» Cam:nai’s l}ab ;. bnd" cﬂnms enehumive’ mmedy for any-ghifm. arialhg, ﬁhethﬁrbmw iy comrac\ amn shalbbn S ohe enmun* pa-d byu:hﬁm for pidlyses;
50 {0 far nngi ighingg And sty othef. cmsu Vilgitsodiéy sliBl b GEambd walvad uldssrade o wiling aad reccived by Kordinal viithin thiny. 40) tiays piok c:ampvegmn of ez pplicatlo

“seivich I (0 Bv nn,cnrdma! tio liable Tor mmdgr\‘al or conseguential &nmgee tctsfling,, witheis . nglaoun buginess. iu,ﬁfrupl’ons. 08k, 81 Ukl of toss 6! profife. facunod vy ciitnk. ‘il gisidianics,

affifisias. or-slicehsadis ansmg Gul of o Tolalgd 1o/the pedermance of sefvicis Rsrbunder by Cividinal, mgnru;»ss of! wname» such ciaim i bagnt- -updn any of 1o, dbovasgtaled rdasony of othenisa, Resils
telatg gnly t6 e gamibs.idantificl Above. Tiig.scpon. shall not be reproducet: exsapt v full vAlly wiitien provahaf. Cardinal Labgratgries,

s . m . e ek . et r—re " - rp et e - B
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. ARDD\A L LA BORA TORI ES

2111'.Beechwood Abxlene 1\”79603 101 East Mnrland Hobbs, NM' 88240
(323),673 7001, TA\,(325)673 7020 (308) 393:2326  FAX (505) 393}-247(
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CIIA[N OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Cumpdm ‘Name:

Rl(’» : PER ATING CO

ANALYSIS REQUEST

_{~

‘[Project Manager: ROYR,RASCON. -
Adidress: 122 WEST TAVLOR: )
|ctiysitosss. | Staies N zip: 88240
Phonc# (505) 393« )174' ‘I"ﬂ\ﬂ (505) 397 1471 Addroess:
Project §: iProject Ovwnéi: Gity?
é‘r’éje'ci;\'amex VACZ]CT 0433 Staie: Zip: )
. ijcctLocatmn ,’ Phorieé 4, |
. SamplerName ROY:R: RASCO\' JFax#:
~ MATRIN. | _PRESERV]. .SAMPLING .
e g 1% o ﬂ,
JFOR LAB o ol 5 = ‘ .
‘USE ONLY | SAMPLE 1D., 2NZ ST g 1 z
ST S - cl<ial= wl 1212l .. o
-LABID # o =l ) p= ol=iza|Q] = ‘
’ S1ZE1212] 1 12121519 *® .
_ 18121212l 15 1E 181515 .. ) 'EL S LE
I o - o relRlsiEIleiEslgie]ls) bate | M} E] S | B
H42952-1 ]  YERTI@.SOURCE @ 9'bgs ‘G X 2/13/2008 J1015 X | x

U

PLEASENOTE:

event shall Cardinal be. tiable:fo

Lnab‘lnu and Damages; Lardmal’s liabilitv.and client's. exc}u~ ve remedv:

or.any claim ansing whether based. m contract or ton +shall be linted to_the amount nai
\IFclaims “includine those fornesiigence and anv other cause whatsoever shall be deeméd-waived unléss made in writing and received by Cardinal within 30 davs after completion of the aoohcab]e
r incidental of conseauentul dannges mcludmg wuhout llmlldtjllmL ?us}x‘nc" 5 inteirustions.. loss of use..or loss ofumfls incurred bv client. its subsidiarics. .

e<s of wheth

bv the dxem or the

C . S [vise

Phone Result:

I

Fax-Resalts,

Yes. . : No iAdd 1 Phone #:

X.¥Yes " No_ {AddlFax #:

Rchnm?.éhed B\

Receiv éd"Bx 0

AN

“Délivered By:-(Circle One)

‘Sampied-UPS - Bus < Othér:

Snmnlc Condxlmn

/(/(Iu!mls)

CHECKED'BY™Y

RIIMARKS PLEASE E-MAIL TO j jpurvis &
rrascon@riceswd.com

t. Cardinal eannot iai:c‘e;‘it:v'efbhi%ch'angles._jP'leﬁe i‘ax:wrmm'éhahg'es t6 5,05-393'%247‘6:




RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM ( A g:;.} I
N U ) N L

CK. MODEL: PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-013676 e TLT )f
MODEL|] X MODEL: PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-013744
NO, 1 MODEL:PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-012383

MODEL: PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-012920

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

{LOTNO : 07-3353 EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16-09
FILL DATE: 11-16-07 TMETER READING ACCURAGY: 100.0

ACCURACY :+/-2%

SYSTEM | JUNCTION | UNIT SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE

-

VAC | '033 | o | 33 178 _ 35E

‘SAMPLE.ID PID ' SAMPLE 1D T

 VERT @ SOURCE @ 1"

e 4 N

3

4t

5! . . 0

. {0

9 , .0

o

N

12

1 verify that ] have éalibr_atgzdfthe a:b'o\'/efi,lisfgumem in chordancc to the m'qn[gfgctpre-operaiioh.mn'nual.

SIGNATURE: Z7, , # DATE: 2:13:08




